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TO: Mr. Brian L. Barroso, City Mangger
FROM: Chief Sean T. Brandenbur
DATE: March 20, 2025

RE: Executive Summary — State Forfeiture Grant to Special Olympics

Action:

The Key West Police Department intends to donate $1,000 from State Forfeiture Funds to Special
Olympics Florida Monroe County. This request complies with the requirements of Florida Statute
Section 932.7055. This donation will help Special Olympics Monroe County offset operational
expenditures and help fund program related activities.

Background:

Each year Special Olympics Florida Monroe County sends qualifying athletes to the State Summer
Games in Orlando. We want to ensure that all program related activities are funded, to include all
qualifying athletes being able to attend the Summer Games. Special Olympic programs include anti-
doping policy, drug prevention, and a Healthy Athletes program with programs on tobacco avoidance
and smoking cessation programs. Other programs include crime prevention and avoiding being the
victim of crimes.

Financial Impact:

The funds requested will come from the departments State Law Enforcement Officers Trust fund (172-
2111-521-8200).

Recommendation:

Approve the request to donate $1,000.00 to Special Olympics Florida Monroe County.
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